Donna Johnson

From: Jamie Holzhueter <Jamie.Holzhueter@LiftDeployment.com>

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 2:48 PM

To: Donna Johnson

Cc: Angela Campbell

Subject: EP# ECOM2204-0013 723 LASTAR ROAD EC Change of Contractor Needed
CLFAY0D0349A

Attachments: CLFAY00349A_Ind Trade_Dish Wireless_723 Lastar Road Bunnlevel NC 28323.pdf; NEC

Power Electrical License U.28370 Exp 06-29-23.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon, Ms. Johnson.

May | have your assistance with an EC Change of Contractor at 723 LASTAR ROAD
please? | can provide payment once needed, please just let me know how to go
about providing the information. If you need anything else, please let me know.

Thank you kindly,

Jamie Holzhueter

Lift Deployment Services
919-909-4721
Jamie.Holzhueter@liftdeployment.com
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